

KLASAC Minutes August 18, 2021 via Zoom

Attendance: L. Bales, T. Barker, C. Coolidge, S. Crapper, J. Draper, S. Green, K. Poole, and S. Sutton

Introductions/Celebrations/Community Sharing: Welcomed back S. Green and Sherry updated the members about her children. Klickitat and Lyle Schools are opening Aug. 25th with Klickitat having pre-conferences. Klickitat has two new teachers.

June Minutes: Minutes were presented by S. Crapper. Discussion followed. L. Bales put for a motion to accept the June 2021 minutes with corrections. J. Draper seconded the motion. The motion carried 6-0.

Outcomes: S. Crapper followed up with the outcomes that Sheila had shared through email. Discussion followed. No action was taken. In reviewing our Action Plan, the question came up with to do differently?

Timelines: Discussion followed concerning the scheduling of Positive Action Family trainings. Discussion followed with suggestions or virtual and in-person trainings.

Community Survey: S. Crapper received survey link and that the deadline for submitting date to KLASC would be the end of November. This gives KLASAC time to input any paper survey by the first of December. Sheila will print paper copies. Discussion followed how to get the survey link and paper copies out. S. Sutton suggested school websites, community Facebook ages for both communities, posting on local community boards, local businesses and churches, and school's Facebook pages. L. Bales added school events and Friday folders at both schools for elementary families.

Parent Coffee Meeting Topics: For last year's coffee meetings, paper copies were sent home as we were restricted in having in-person meetings. KLASAC may be supporting a combination of in-person, paper copies, and virtual meetings. Sheila can't book a space for in-person, but someone else, coalition member, can and Sheila may attend. Sheila opened it up for discussion on what topics should be covered at the coffee meetings. Mental health Wellness was the suggested for this year's meetings. Last year's topic was around the education of vaping. There was discussion about family activity nights. A family paint night and Movie Night were discussed. Before the paint night or movie night; share video, YouTube, etc. to give families valuable information and also to inform the participants and audience of what KLASAC goals are concerning outreach with resources, contact information, etc.

Positive Norm Campaign: Sheila shared that the flags will be put up in Klickitat through downtown. As a KLASAC member was not able to attend the recent Lyle Community Council meeting, there were questions about the flags and their message. Sheila C. will attend the next LCC to give the board and community members more information. Discussion followed.

Sharing: Sunday is the new coordinator for CPAKC. Sunday explained her role and the appreciation Sunday has to be in this role. Congratulations to Sunday!

Meeting adjourned at 5:55 PM.

Next meeting is Wed., Sept. 15, 2021 at 5:00 via Zoom

Respectfully submitted,

Laura S. Bales